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Northern Village of Pinchouse
Box: 130

. PINEHOUSE, qASK. S0.J 2B0
Phane (306)884-2030 " Fax: (306)854-2021

January 27, 2014
To: Valerie Zink
Re: FOIP Requests

Further to our letter o7 December 20, 2013, a copy of which is attached here
for your reference. At the time of our previous correspondence. e had
anticipated that we would be in a position to more formally respond by

January 31, 2014, It bus now become apparent that the search =1 hand is even
more voluminous the: nreviously anticipated, and we do not expect to be
able to provide a ful!: -ompliant response before the end of the nonth. We

would anticipate pro. Jing a full response no later than Februa: 28, 2014,
We thank you in advarice for your patience in this regard.

Sincerely, )

Martine Smith

CAO

Ce. Office of the Priv v Commissioner



